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PROCEEDINGS
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Good afternoon, ladies and

gentlemen.

This is a special prehearing conference in the

matter of the application of Pennsylvania Power and Light

Company and Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Incorporated, for
an operating license for the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station,

Units l and 2.

10

12

13

14

15

At the outset, I think the participants should,

identify themselves for the record.

's there a representative of the Environmental

Coalition or Nuclear Power?

DR. JOHNSRUD: I'm Dr. Johnsrud, and with me is
Dr. Kepford. We are both authorized representatives of the

Environmental Coalition.

16 DR. KEPFORD: I'm Dr. Kepford.

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Suspuehanna Enviornmental

18 Advocates?

19 MR. MILLER: I'm Chris Miller.

20

21

22

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Colleen Marsh and others?

MS. MARSH: I'm Colleen Marsh.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And the Citizens Against

23 Nuclear Dangers?

24t xferal Reporters, Inc.

25

MRS. LEMANOWICZ: I 'm Irene Lemanowicz for the
Petitioners, and Tom Halligan, who is representing us also.
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: For the Applicants?

MR. SILBERG: My name is Jay Silberg, of the law

firm of Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge, l800 M Street,

Washington, D. C., appearing on behalf of the Applicants. in

this proceeding.

- With me today are Alan Yuspeh, same firm, and

Bryan Snapp, of the Pennsylvania Power and Light Company

Legal Department.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And for the NRC Staff?

MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, I am James M. Cutchin,

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24t Beret Reporters, Inc.
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On my right is Mr. Edwin J. Reis, Assistant Chief

Hearing Counsel of the Office of the Executive Legal Director.

We represent the Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff, and our

address is Washington, D. C. 20555.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: At the outset I would like
to read a statement for the record which concerns a potential

appearance of a conflict which I don't think exists, but let me

read this into the record.

Shortly after this Board was formed, Jay Silberg,

the Applicants'ttorney, called me to advise me of a situation
which might be considered as creating a conflict of interest.

He advised me that one of the other of the Applicants'ttor-
neys, Mr. Bryan Snapp, was the son of an attorney who once was

a partner in a law firm in which my father presently is a



eb3 partner.

I inquired and determined that the elder Mr. Snapp

retired from that firm more than five years ago., Further, I
have not been acquainted at all with Mr. Bryan Snapp. I may

have met him in the past but not extensively.

In addition, none of the Applicant utilities inso-

far as I can determine either are or have been clients of my

8
father's law firm.

For these reasons I have concluded that no conflict

10 of interest exists and, more important, that no reasonable

person has judged there to be the appearance of conflict.

12 Therefore, I have decided that no action on my part

need be taken, other than to assure that these facts are on the

14 record. I have discussed this course of action with my col-

leagues on the Board and with the Chairman of the Licensing

.Board Panel, and each of them agrees with the conclusion.

17 MR. DORNSIFE: Mr. Chairman, how about the Common-.

wealth of Pennsylvania? My name is William Dornsife. I am

representing the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Bureau of

Radiation Protection.

21

22

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'm sorry.

MR. DORNSIFE: Mr. Gerusky would have liked to have

23 been here but he ' had some budget difficulties . He wil1 try
24

'derel Reporters, Inc.

25

to attend further hearings.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you.



O'.b4 I would also like to introduce the members of this

Board. On my left is Mr. Glenn Bright, and on my right is

Dr. Oscar Paris. Dr.. Paris is an environmental scientist.

10

12

13

14

Dr. Bright is a nuclear engineer. Both are employees of the
l

Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

My name is Charles Bechhoefer. I'm an attorney,

and a member of the Licensing Board Panel of the Nuclear

Regulatory Commission.

The construction permits for this reactor were

issued back in 1973. The notice of receipt of the application

for an operating license and the notice of opportunity for a

hearing were published August 9th, 1978. This Board was estab-

lished late in September and we have received four petitions
to intervene.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

In addition, there may be some confusion over a

petition which we got which included some signatures on behalf

of the Environmental Coalition. One of the people on that list
also indicated that he wished to be a party. We construed that

as meaning as a part of the organization, and I assume we are

correct,. If the gentleman is here today he could identify
himse 1f .

22 DR. JOHNSRUD: Mr. Chairman, I assume you'e re-
23 ferring to Dr. Laramie's petition.
24

Derel Reporters, Inc.

25

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Yes.

DR. JOHNSRUD: As I understand it, although he was



unable to attend today, he will be here tomorrow, and it is als

my understanding that he is willing to be represented by the

Environmental Coalition on Vuclear Power, of which he is a

member.

10

12

CHAXRNM BECHHOEFER: So this Board issued an order

on October 26th, and we ruled that three of the four Peti-

tioners have standing, and the other Petitioner, the Environ-

mental Coalition, had standing as long as it could connect up

certain names to the organization.

That has been done so I think all the parties are

agreed that all four of the Petitioners have standing.

We are here today to discuss the various conten-

tions. Xn order for a Petitioner to be admitted as a party,

we have to find that at least one of the contentions is a valid

15 one.

16

17

18

20

21

22
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24
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Et was our inclination to take these in the order

that we received them, but if there are any Petitioners who

cannot attend tomorrow, that might be useful for us to know

and we can begin.

I might say we are required to leave here this

afternoon by a quarter of five, by the building regulations,

and we will begin again tomorrow morning at 9:00. So we will
take any limited appearances which anyone wants to make. We

have requests for five or six, and we will start in the smaller

courtroom tomorrow and come over here at about eleven o'lock
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when this room will be available.

Are there any of the Petitioners who would find- it
difficult to come tomorrow? Otherwise we will start. with the

Environmental Coalition, which was the first petition we re-

ceived, and start discussing that organization,'s contentions.

DR. KEPFORD: I would like to point out one thing,.

Mr. Chairman. We just received, within the last half an hour

or hour, the Staff's and Applicants'omments on tnese parti-
cular petitions, and have not really had a chance to look at

them yet.
~ Is that part of the game plari?

12 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, we wanted

13

14

to know what the Applicant
~ ~

and the Staff positions were on the various contentions.

16

17

18

19

We''l be asking quite a few contentions. We'e

going to be going over these one by one. Maybe as we go along

you can look at the Applicants'nd the Staff's positions.

DR. KEPFORD: And answer questions?

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And answer questions.

20 DR. KEPFORD: Fine.

21

22

23

24t deral Reponers, Inc.

25

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: To start with the first two,

I would really like to find out what the difference in these

two contentions are in terms of what you would actually wish

to litigate. The first contention seems to be the health

effects of the uranium fuel cycle. The second one seems to be
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O.'h7 aimed at the same thing but. from a somewhat different point of

view.

DR. JOHNSRUD:, If I might interrupt momentarily,

in Contention No. 1 I'm afraid we had some faulty proofreading

under pressure of time to get the contentions in the mail.

Line 1 would better read:

"Petitioners contend that the effects...."
omitting the three words, "the analysis of...."

And in line 3, omitting the comma following the

10 term "fuel cycle."

It's a matter of clarity of meaning rather than

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

change.

CHAIRMAN.BECHHOEFER: Now am I correct in assuming

that this contention seeks to litigate the health effects of

the uranium fuel cycle and the various releases throughout,

and not .the amount of the releases? In other words, I'm trying

to tie it in to what's permitted under Table S-3 which I know

both of you are aware of.

DR. KEPFORD: Well, first off, I guess my answer
C

to your question would be both.

21 Secondly, my reading of 10 CFR 51. 20 (e), under

22 which Table S-3 falls, states that:

23

24
derel Reporters, Inc.

25

"With regard to the Applicants'nviron-
mental Statement, no further analysis is required."

And I think that is an exact quote. I don't really
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yeb8 see that that is a prohibition from going beyond -- for the

Intervenors to go beyond what the contents of Table S-3 is.
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think it, has been con-

strued otherwise in a number of decisions, Douglas Point among

others.

I also realize that not. all of the listed isotopes

have a value in Table S-3. At least one of them does, and

that's the iodine.

DR. KEPFORD: Well, do I take this to mean then

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

that for isotopes from the uranium fuel cycle that are not.

listed in Table S-3 that these things cannot be discussed?

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We haven't ruled that, but

the ones that are listed, the amounts listed have to be assumed.

DR. KEPFORD: Oh. Fine. I don't necessarily, now

that radon is gone, have. a particular quarrel with those

figures in S-3, so I guess what we would be saying is there

would be the health effects and certainly the duration of the

health effects in this contention.

Are we talking about 1 or 2?

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: 1.

And I did ask the question why 2 is different from

22

23

24t feral Reporters, Inc.

25

DR. KEPFORD: I think they are different in that

they are two aspects of more or less the same problem. 1 per-

tains to just the health effects; 2 pertains to the
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cost-benefit analysis and the incorporation of the long-term

health effects into the cost-benefit analysis.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Zf I'm correct, in 1 you
\

seek to litigate the health effects and 2 is what the end

result is, applying those same health effects. Is that correct.

MR. KEPFORD: We wouldn't have any objection to

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

the incorporation of 1 and 2 into one grand, unified contention.

DR. PARIS: Dr. Kepford, with regard to Contention

2, i+'s not exactly clear to me what vou're driving at in the
h

sentence down in the middle of the paragraph that begins

"Zn addition, this comparison of radiation...." and ao on.

Will you explain that?

DR. KEPFORD: Surely.

Zn the customa y cost-benefit analysis in nuclear

power plant licensing cases, it has been the practice to take

any emission caused to be —any emission that could .be com-

pared to background in. the uranium fuel cycle and compare it
to background and therefore reduce the magnitude of it, and

in my mind certainly defeat the purpose of 10 CFR 50.'201(b)

which says that the cost-benefit: analysis must include radio-

21

22

active effects and releases whereas the customary path is

simply to compare these things to background and sweep them

23 aside because they are small and insignificant.
24t deral Reporters, Inc.

25

On the other hand the benefits of the plant never

receive. any such comparison. For instance, -- and this is
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10

12

certainly something which could be addressed in testimony:

The amount of solar energy incident at a minimum

on the United States is a benefit and if that were compared

with the electrical output of the plant in Btu's, it would be

seen that the benefits of this plant are much, much smaller

compared to the ratio of, for instance, radon released by the

plant to background. radon.

So this is why I say it's a very poorly falsified,
if you will, cost-benefit analysis that applies strictures to

one side of the balance which it does not apply to the other.

And that's what we have aimed at.

DR. PARIS: Okay. I think I see what you'e drivin

13 at.

14

15

16

17

18

'9

20

21

22

23

24t Merel Reporters, Inc.

25

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I'd like to hear the Appli-

cants and the Staff on really these two contentions. I think

they are really one.

MR. SILBERG: If I.understand Dr. Kepford, he was

saying he would not object to a combination of Contentions 1

and 2. In our response we stated that we would not object to

the admission of the contention on the effects of long-lived

isotopes resulting from the uranium fuel cycle. We would not

object to a combination of Contentions 1 and 2 as those two

contentions related to the health effects of those long-lived
isotopes, and the effect of those health effects on the cost-
benefit analysis.
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I think for the reasons we presented in our respons

's a legal matter, the point comparing radiological releases

with natural background radiation we believe has already been

resolved by the Appeal Board in the Maine Yankee cases as

well as the Court of Appeals in the Citizens for Safe Power

case, and also the Licensing Board in the Duke Perkins pro-

ceeding.

I don't fully understand the analogy. that Dr. Kepfo d

. is drawing where he is treating solar energy incident on the

United States as a benefit. I don't understand how that is

a benefit in the sense of the benefits of electricity from this

particular nuclear power facility.
But as I said, I would not object to the combina-

tion of those two contentions if it is 'imited in the way I
described.

DR. KEPFORD: 'r. Chairman, I'd be glad to elaborat

on the benefit, of the solar energy incident upon the United

States if for nothing else, it drives the wind which brings us

climatic effects, none the least of which is the removal of

twice as much waste heat from Susquehanna 1 and 2 as will be

delivered by Suspuehanna 1 and 2 as electricity. So that

certainly must be considered a benefit.

In addition, we get trees-; all our food comes from

solar energy, and so on.

MR. SILBERG: Mr. Chairman, I would not object



yb12 that that's a benefit in the grand scheme of things, but the ..t

cost-benefit analysis that we'e talking about here, it seems

to me, does not deal with sunlight causing trees to grow. It
deals with the cost and" benefit of a particular power plant.

DR. KEPFORD: Fine. Then why don't we omit any

10

comparison of radiation releases with any background effects.
I

It's either or both, one or the other as far as I see 't.
CHAIRS BECHHOEFER: I think that's the contention

to be litigated.
DR. KEPFORD: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Cutchin?

12 MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, of course the Staff

13

14

15

16

17

18

would not. object to the admission of a contention on the health

effects of those matters that are allowed under Table S-3.

AGain,'he Staff has difficulty as well. I still have some

difficulty in understanding the second part of the contention,

that is, the comparison of the benefits of the plant to the

benefits of the solar energy incident on the whole earth.

19

20

I don't believe Dr. Kepford has made a showing

there of the pertinence of that comparison to the over-all cost"

21

22

23

benefit balance of the energy produced by this plant in terms

of electrical energy to the consumers.

But the Staff would have no objection to the com-

24
derel Reporters, Inc

25

bining and the admission of these health effects, or to the

attempt to show that the correct consideration, the cost-benefi
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yh13 balance would tilt against issuance of operating licenses.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: What position is the Staff

3 taking on isotopes that are not specifically identified in

4 Table S-3.

.MR. CUTCHIN: I believe the Staff position would

be that with the exception of the radon isotope that the

Commission has decided that included in S-3 are all of the

pertinent 'sotopes.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So you do not think that some

10 one would be free to establish that there were r leases of sign

ficance t'hat were not listed in S-3?

12 MR. CUTCHIN: I think that would run us to the

13 level of required showing of good cause for re-opening the

14 consideration of those isotopes. One could argue that that'
15 a challenge to the regulation and would require the showing of

16 good cause for re-opening.

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Because you think S-3 is
supposed to cover all—

19 MR. CUTCHIN: Everything except radon-222 and the

20 health effects.

21 MR. SILBERG: Mr. Chairman, if I might address that,
there is a footnote to Table S-3 which I think, if read

23 correctly, states that there are certain issues which are not
24

feral Reponers, Inc.

25

included within Table S-3, and they single out radon effects
and the health effects question.
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14 1 It goes on to say if there is no entry for anything

else, then that is assumed to be a zero effect. Thus, I would

argue that alleging that isotopes which are not specifically
included in Table S-3 ought to be included in Table S-3 would

be a challenge to that table.

DR. KEPFORD: What footnote was that?

MR.* SILBERG: Footnote l.

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
Merel Reponere, Inc.

25

DR. KEPFORD: Which version?

MR. SILBERG: That would be in the current version

subsequent to January 1, 1978, so it would not appear in the

codified —Title 10 to the Code of Federal Regulations.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, the footnote says that

there are other areas that are not addressed at all 'in the

table.

MR. SILBERG: Yes, such as health effects.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: And it says radon—
MR. SILBERG: Radon is addressed, but it says

"presently under consideration," and then there are other

issues for which there is no mention.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So you would not think that
these are some of the issues that could be addressed if
they'e not addressed in the table at all?

MR. SILBERG: An isotope which has no entries I
believe is intended by the Commission as a zero entry, and I
believe that,'s what that footnote states.
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10

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Would it depend on whether

that subject was dealt with in the background study which gave

rise to S-3?

MR. SILBERG: I guess I would have to review the

background study. I think the footnote by itself really makes

that point. I think the footnote summarizes the background

study. Now I would assume that the background document would

say essentially the same thing, bu I would not think it would

be necessary to go back through the background documents to
reach that conclusion.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Concerning Footnote Number 1, my

12

13

15

16

interpretation of the wording is that the areas that are not

addressed at all in the Table S-3 do include the health effects
and radon, but I don't believe that this is worded in such a wa

as to exclude any other necessarily. The following sentence

then reads:

17 "These issues which are not addressed at
18

19

20

21

22

23

24
9eral Reporters, Inc.

25

all by the table may be the subject of litigation in
individual licensing proceedings."

So certainly that would include the health effects
and radon, but it does not exclude thereby others.

DR. KEPFORD: And I would like to point out that

sentence Number l, the inclusuion of the "in effect," at least
in my mind adds quite a bit of qualification to that sentence

and absences in that table are not then meant as an absolute



18
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think we'l go on to the

next one unless someone wants to add something further on Numbe

2.

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

The third one, the Applicants say that it's admissi

ble insofar as it raises a uranium supply question. Am I
correct that you are challenging the adequacy of the uranium

supply for the= Susquehanna plant?

DR. KEPFORD: I think the contents of the conten-

tion —the word is mentioned a number of times —has to do

with a "growing" nuclear economy. In line 3 on page 3,

Pgrowth rate." On page 4 of the uranium consumption, line 3,

and so on.

This contention addresses the uranium supply in the

context of the plan being pushed by at least the Department

of Energy and the nuclear industry to have perhaps 300, 350

gigawatts of nuclear generating capacity by 'the year 2000, and

I think the support for this contention would be at least in
the Kleppe versus Sierra Club Supreme Court decision wherein

it said where there is a —well, a proposal for a similar —whJre

there are a number of similar pending proposals that their
cumulative effects must be considered in an environmental

23 statement.

24
deral Reporters, Inc.

25

In addition, the rest of this contention deals

with —well, the higher prices that are going to result as the
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eb17 1 higher grades of ore are depleted and the environmental assess-

ment which is yet lacking of, for instance, what the mill
tailings problem and mining problems and water —well, water

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24t deral Reporters, Inc.

25

pollution is spelled out —what is going to happen with the

uranium industry as the ore rate drops as it will.
Radon emissions will undoubtedly change as the

mountains of ore tailings grow. And that's the issue we seek

to raise in the proceeding.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Isn't that latter issue

part of your Contention 1 and 2 really? That's a health effect
issue actually which I would think would be covered by the

first two.

This third one, it seems to me to be directed towar

availability of uranium and what the lack of it or what the

high price of it will do to the cost-benefit balance for the

plant.

DR. KEPFORD: Yes, but part of that price will be

tied up by, certainly, efforts which must take place to solve

the mill tailings problem. I can't see how they can be

separated myself . That' part of it.
CHAIR%47 BECHHOEFER: Mr. Silberg, comments?

MR. SILBERG: Yes. As we noted in our response,

we don't object to a contention that goes to the adequacy

of the supply of uranium. Until Dr. Kepford mentioned the

Kleppe case I thought I understood the contention. Now I'm not
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ebl8 1 sure. Cumulative effects that he seems to be discussing are

clearly dealt with in Table S-3, except of course for the radon

question. The quantities of effluents and the hearth effects

Applicants have agreed would be litigated under Contentions 1

and 2.

As far as a discussion on the need to solve the

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

t 24
deral Reporters, Inc.

25

mill tailings problem and the effect that that would have on

price, that we would suggest is outside the scope of this pro-

ceeding. Certainly there is legislation Congress enacted
this'ear

which directly addresses the mill tailings problem, and

we need not solve the mill tailings problems as I think

Dr. Kepford is using that word. What we have to do is evaluate

what the environmental impacts are of mining and milling,
assuming that those operations will be kept within applicable

regulatory standards. "

With those caveats, we would stand by our original
response, that we would not object to a contention on the

adequacy. of uranium supply.

Whether or not we are limited by what Dr. Kepford

referred to as DOE's plan or the industry plan for certain

industry size by the year 2000 I think is. a question which is

unsuitable for addressing in testimony rather than as a pre-

condition for the contention itself.
CHAIMRAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Cutchin?

MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, at. the time of the



19 writing of the Staff ' position on Contention 3, of course as

2 the words indicate there, it was not clear to us exactly what

3 Dr. Kepford was seeking to raise, or what the Environmental

4 Coalition was seeking to raise.

However, with the explanation that he has given.

6 here the Staff also would have no objection to litigation of

7 the uranium fuel supply for this particular plant. And as we

8 had mentioned in our response, it appeared that he had already

raised the health effects in Contentions 1 and 2. And I guess

I'm still not clear here at the moment if he is attempting to

12

by Contention 3 inject whether or not the radon-222 problem
I

has been properly considered.

13 Is that to be an issue as well?

DR. KEPFORD: I would like to respond to a couple

of these things.

16 First off, the contention states very clearly
17 initially that the uranium consumption for Susquehanna 2 must

be viewed in context with the uranium consumption for other

operating plants and certainly at least those that are under

20 construction and in the planning stage at least.
21 Nith regard. to the mill tailings legislation, it'

true that Congress has passed legislation to deal with this
23 subject. It has not yet been subjected to the strictures of
24

.eral Reporters, Inc.

25

NEPA nor does this legislation apply at all to any mill tailings
which will be created due to the operation of Susquehanna l
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10

12

13

14

That legislation deals with only some of the exist-

ing mill tailings piles, most of which have been abandoned, and

it certainly does not include all of the existing mill tailings
piles.

Lastly, as I said first, what we are concerned

about here is the cumulative effects of all uranium fuel re-

quir ements.

MR. CUTCHIN: Then the Staff would take the posi-

tion, Mr. Chairman, that that's not a proper subject for litiga-
tion in this proceeding. If we wish to litigate the uranium

fuel supply for this particular facility and the impacts of the

increase in radon-222 that would result from that fuel supply,

then we could not object to that contention. But if he broaden

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24t Dcral Reporters, Inc.
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it to include the uranium fuel supply for all nuclear power
J

plants, it is clear that that's not a fit subject for litigatio
in this proceeding.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Mr. Chairman, I would just point out

in the final sentence that Dr. Kepford has specified "as

these problems pertain to the entire operational lifetime of

Susquehanna," and therefore, we have directed this discussion

to impacts relating to Susquehanna.

DR. KEPFORD: As it fits into the picture, not as

it stands alone.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Yes.
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MR. SILBERG: One question, one point, Mr. Chairman

As I read that language, that says the
entire'perationallife, problems pertaining to the entire operational

4 lifetime of Susquehanna. Zt is not clear to me from that

language whether ECNP is talking about all the problems that th

entire industry is going to have during a certain time period
7 which they have defined by the "operational lifetime of

Susquehanna," or whether they'e saying the problems which

relate to Susquehanna. And I think that clarification would be

useful.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think we ought to have

that clarification.
13 DR. KEPFORD: Well, if somebody could point out

15

just how they can be separated I would certainly love to see it
The problems of uranium supply for the industry

and for Susquehanna 1 and 2 are certainly related because the

problems that the industry will face with uranium supply will
certainly be the summation of the problems that individual
reactors face.

20 Similarly with the mill tailings problems. And it
seems to me that that's what this contention addresses.

22 Similarly, higher fuel prices. Zf there were no

23 other nuclear power plants operating or proposed, the fuel
24t feral Reporters, Inc.

25

would be essentially free or at a nominal price, $ 1 a pound

for U308 for Susquehanna. But it isn'. Due to the operation
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eb22 and demand for other reactors, it's selling nowadays on the

2 order of $ 40 a pound for future delivery, or $ 50.

They have to be viewed together. I don't see how

they can be separated, these various issues. It is a growing

5 nuclear economy.'R.

CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, perhaps I could assist

the Board by citing the cases which I have access to here at

the moment on uranium fuel supply. The Appeal Board has con-

sidered this matter as to the extent of uranium sources that

10 are fit subjects for litigation in individual licensing pro-

11 ceedings in ALAB-462 at 7 NRC 320, 1978, in the Wolf Creek

12 case. And also in Gulf States Utilities'iver Bend Station,

13 ALAB-444 and ALAB-317. The citations for the former are 6

14 NRC 760 and 3 NRC 175.

15 And to the extent that that is the bound to be

16 placed on the uranium fuel supply., of course the Staff has no

17 objection.

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Does anyone have further

19 comments on Number 3?

20 (No response.)

21 The next one is need for power. Here I would like

22 to find out whether you are relying on any change in circum-

23 stances which has occurred since the construction permits were

24
terai Reponera, Inc.

25

authorized.

DR. KEPFORD: Certainly the drop in growth rate of
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>as consumption of electricity brought on, at least in part, by the

1973 Arab oil embargo would be a new circumstance which we

face since the construction permit was granted which I recall

was in the summer or spring of 1973.

c2

10

Do you have a date on that?

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: November lst.
DR. KEPFORD: At any rate, since that was given

the very optimistic growth rates for electricity consumption

by most utilities all over the country have dropped to one to

two percent a year, in a large number of cases. And as this

contention clearly states, with relatively modest and real
12 energy conservation programs, there would be no need for this
13

15

16

17

18

19

20

plant whatsoever.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We are not here to consider

whetner or not construction should be completed. Are you pre-

pared to assert the completed plant should be allowed to stand

idle rather than--
DR. KEPFORD: lt's not completed now.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: We have no jurisdiction to

consider anything with respect to the construction. his

21 Board is here to consider whether there should be a hearing,

22

23

24
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25

but the Operating License Board will only consider whether it
should be allowed to operate. You have to assume completion.

DR. KEPFORD: Okay, let's assume completion.

Since there is indeed. the possibility that the
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10

radon, or the health effects problem might tip the cost-benefit

balance, what's the posture of the Commission then? Does the

Commiss'on license the plant to operate anyway?

I guess the question is how many af these black

marks, should we say, must be brought up against the plant

before the Commission says No to a license? If'the power is
not needed, if it is bad on the health benefit basis, what

happens?

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Well, normally the balance

was struck some time ago so when you have a completed plant,

usually the balance is considerably different than prior to

13

completion, and the Commission can consider the balance as to
\

whether it should be allowed to operate. That's the limit of
14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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its consideration at the operating license stage; it either

should or shouldn't operate.. It isn't shall we build it.
DR. KEPFORD: I accept that. Granted that it is

going to be finished, fine.

DR. JOHNSRUD: May I add something? It is not

clear to me that it, would be necessary for the Applicant to

proceed to the completion of the plant at. the present time if
in fact no demonstration of the need is there on the part of

the Applicant, as we find on page 6 of the Applicant's respons

to Ms. Marsh's contention Number 5-C on excess generating

capacity wherein the Applicant admits that they have and will
continue to have high reserve levels and will be able to supply
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eb25 the needs of their customers for a substantial period of time.

Therefore, we would be in a situation in which a

partially completed facility might in fact remain in a partiall
completed condition until such time as the Applicant is in fact

in a position to need it, or to need it in the near future.

The consideration of the lack of need for power

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

and the denial of the operating license at this point by the

Hearing Board would —we would submit would probably influence

the Applicant's decisions concerning the continuation of con-

struction without the Licensing Board actually having to addres

that issue at all.
The Applicant is constructing at its own risk,

knowing full well that the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

is not obliged to grant an operating license.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: That s correct'. I just
wanted to make it very clear that the Operating License Board

would have no authority to stop construction.

18 DR. JOHNSRUD: lUe fully understand that.
19

20

21

22

23

24
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Silberg?

MR. SILBERG: Yes, a couple of points.

First, we of course agree with your sta ament that

the continuation of construction is not a matter which is

before us. In general it seems to me that Contention 4 is

really arguing that we shouldn't have the facility at all, and

I think, as the Board has indicated, we are pretty well beyond
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b26 that point. We were beyond that point once the construction

permit was issued.

Certainly there have been changes in load fore-

casts since 1973, and these are fully set out in the Enviran-

mental Report.

The important point to remember is that the cost

of our not operating the plant has been analyzed and shown even

10

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

with the current projected levels of reserve and even with

levels of reserves greater than are currently projected, that
the plant would still be a very significant saving in terms of

power system costs to the customers of the Applicants.

The second point that I think ought to be pointed

out is when we'e talking about conservation alternatives which

I think is the thread that runs through Contention 4, that

there is some need for a '-threshold showing that the Supreme

Court affirming the Midland case has said it is an appropriate

test to use.

And the kinds of showings that we'e talking about

in Contention 4 really go to alternatives to completing the

plant. I would point. out down at the bottom of page 4 it
21 says:

22

23l 24~ Reporare, Ine.
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"There is no comparison of costs for

upgrading the thermal installation in existing

residences and commercial buildings in the service

area of the Applicant with the cost to complete
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the Susqueharina plant."

Those kinds of comparisons don't seem to meet the

requirements of the Commission and. certainly don't seem appro-

priate in this proceeding where we'e talking about completed

facilities.
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Would you say that the

Commission nevertheless must do a— I say "the Commission"

broadly, maybe not this Board or the Licensing Board, but that

the Commission broadly must do a cost-benefit balance at the

operating license stage?

MR. SILBERG: No, I don't think that, would be

accurate. I think under the Part 51 regulation the Commission

would look at whatever has changed and then they would deter-

mine, after looking at those factors which had changed, whether

it is necessary to restrike the cost-benefit balance. So I
don't think it would be necessary although in some cases it
might be. But certainly it would not be required to redo the

cost-benefit balance at the operating stage.

Certainly in the contention that would not be some-

thing that the Licensing Board could do in a licensing case

since the scope of the proceeding of course is limited to the

contentions of the parties.

CHAIEQG4% BECHHOEFER: Could a change in demand be

a change in circumstances the Commission should take into

account to determine whether it should strike a new balance?
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eb28 MR. SILBERG: I could conceive of circumstances

10

where that might be so. I don'0 think those circumstances are

present in this case because of the showing that has been made,

and it's essentially unchallenged, that even with the load fore

casts which have been projected that the plant is still produc-

ing power which is going to be of lower cost than that coming

from other facilities and therefore, that the over-all system

generation cost is going to be significantly less if this
plant operates than if it does not operate.

We'e in essence operating under the substitution

test which the Commission in the Seabrook case and the Court

12

13

'14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

of Appeals in the Seabrook case has affirmed.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr., Cutchin?

MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, the allegations that

were made by ECNP of course initially had to do with informatio

that appeared in the Applicants'nvironmental Report and the

prime, and perhaps the only purpose for requiring information

to be submitted by an Applicant in its Environmental Report

is to supply information needed by the Staff to do its analysis

because it is indeed the Commission rather than the Applicant

that is charged with doing the analysis.

And absent a sufficient showing of changed, circum-

stances with respect to need for power at the operating license
24t deral Reporatrs, Inc

25

stage, the Staff does not see a justification for reopening

the need for power issue. A simple allegation that there is an
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eb29 -excess reserve at the'oment does not address the question of

whether this nuclear power would be better substituted, as was

mentioned, for older power plants, and'he like. And there

10

12

13

has been. no basis raised by the Intervenor which would —the

Petitioner, excuse me, which would justify admission of this
contention at the moment.

DR. KEPFORD: Might I respond, Mr. Chairman?

We'e heard mention how Susquehanna will save its
customers a lot of money. I suspect that it will only save

its customers money if when it goes on line the costs go down,

electricity rates go down.

I suspect, on the other hand, that the circumstance

will not happen, that they will go up.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23l 24
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In addition, as the contention states clearly,
4

the total of the Environmental Report of the Applicant shows

up the very low growth rate. By 0he time Susquehanna l and

2 come on line, their entire output will be available for sale,

the equivalent thereof, outside the Applicant's service area.

So as we said earlier, with very modest conserva-

tion plans, the plant won't be needed at all. It will simply

be for sale outside the Applicant's service area. The customer

will get no benefit whatsoever from it.
I think this is, to a large extent, a red herring

when we'e talking about lower operating costs because rates

are going to go up if and when Susquehanna l and 2 come on line,
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and they'l go up significantly because of Susquehanna 1 and 2,

and I can'0 see how that is going to be a benefit to the

customers. They have lower priced electricity now.

Historically in Pennsylvania, every time a nuclear

power plant has come on line the rates have gone up, and there

is a very interesting correlation between electricity rates in

Pennsylvania, and the percentage, the approximate percentage

of power that comes from nuclear power plants. Philadelphia

Electric has the most nuclear generating capacity of any

utility in the state and has, by a reasonable margin, the

highest rates.

Metropolitan Edison comes next and its rates are

next. At the very bottom of the scale, if I remember, is
West Penn Power and its rates are approximately half for a

given quantity of electricity, residential consumption, of
t

those rates of Philadelphia Electric, with no nuclear power.

And I understand from PPGL's I guess last year'

Annual Report that they will ask for at least a 25 percent rate

hike in the near future. This is money which is going to have

to pay for Susquehanna 1 and 2, at least a large portion of it.
And it seems to me rather strange .how that's going to be lower

cost electricity at a higher price.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEPER: Anything else on Number 4?

MR. SILBERG: One minor comment. I think the com-

parisons that were just being drawn are apples and oranges.
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Ob31 1 Ãe're not comparing rates today with what rates might be five
2 years from now. What we'e comparing's the cost of generating

3 given amounts of electricity over the lifetime of the facility
4 with the costs of generating that same electricity without that

5 facility over the same time period.

In any event these kinds of rate questions, they

7 may be proper for STate Public, Utility Commissions but are out-

8 side the scope of this particular hearing.

9 DR. KEPFORD: One further point, Mr. Chairman.

10 The passage of the National Energy Act last year by Congress

at least puts the nation on notice that energy conservation

12 will be an important -- will play an important part in our

13 country in the future and that it is going to have to be some-

14 thing that we'e going to 1've with, that we must live with.
15 And I repeat, as the contention states, with a very

16 modest increase in energy conservation effort by the Applicant,

17 there would be no need whatsoever for Susquehanna l and*2.

18 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I have one question,

Mr. Cutchin. Would you think a valid inquiry would be whether

20 or not the Applicants'nvironmental Report would include the

21 information which the Commission's regulations specify must

22 be in such a report?

23 MR. CUTCHIN: That would perhaps be a valid in-
24

feral Reporters, Inc.

25

quiry or contention in the matter of the Safety Evaluation as

to whether the Staff had the information it needed to carry out





34

eb32 its analysis. But I Mink, absent an allegation that the

Staff 's analysis was incomplete, inadequate, then whether or

not the information was in the Environmental Report I think is

a matter up to the Staff to decide.

There have been recent Licensing Board rulings

10

persuasive if not decisive of the issue in New England Power

1 and 2 in which one party sought to raise contentions with

respect to what. was contained and what was not contained in the

Environmental Report. I think there are cases which indicate

that the adequacy of the Environmental Repor is a matter for

the Staff to decide and not for the Boards to concern themselve

12

13

with. The Board should focus on the end product of the Environ-

mental Statement.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: How can a Petitioner raise
15

16

a question about an Environmental Statement if it doesn'

have—
17

18

19

20

21

22

23l 24
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MR. CUTCHIN: A good question, sir, but it's clear

that Petitioners are not entitled to await discovery to frame

their contentions. If they have a concern about the adequacy

of the need-for-power analysis and they wish to make an alle-

gation that the need for power balance for this plant is in-

correct for specific reasons which provide a valid basis for

a contention, it matters not whether the information was con- ..

tained in the Environmental Report or not.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: But does not the Environmenta



35

Report provide the only basis—
MR. CUTCHIN: No, sir, it does not.

10

12

13

14

15

16

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: —the only basis on which

a potential Intervenor will know what the Applicant is going to

be seeking in terms of a balance?

MR. CUTCHIN: As to need for power? He has access

to State Public Utility Commission analyses in many states.

He may have access to other such studies. It is not required

that he confine his inquiry merely to what the Applicant did

or did not include in the Environmental Report.

The Staff believes that he has to come up with some

valid basis for, raising a contention. It takes more than a

mere allegation which he hopes to find or receive some informa-

tion to support later on. He should have a specific issue at

this point in time which he can support at least by allegation

and is willing to come in and seek to prove.

17 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Pell, have not ECNP said,

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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based on the information which the Applicant has provided in

the Environmental Report, this plant is not needed? Isn't that

essentially what, Contention 4 says?

MR. CUTCHIN: If the Board wishes to admit a con-

tention that is that narrow, and that is that there is no need

for this plant, to the extent. that it would tilt the cost-

benefit balance against the 'ssuance of operating licenses for

these plants on narrowly defined grounds, then of course that



0

'I



,36

eb34 is within the Board's discretion.

10

12

13

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Silberg?

MR. SILBERG: I would I think like to. point out tha

the contention as drafted does not appear to argue with the

conclusions reached, in the Environmental Report. I think .there

may be an interesting academic discussion whether a contention

can challenge the adequacy of an Environmental Report as

opposed to the adequacy of a Staff document. I don't think

ECNP has done that in this case.

I think they have attempted to use as the basis for

whatever allegation they have set forth statements which appear

in Applicants'nvironmental Report. It seems to us that that'
a perfectly valid source or as valid a source or basis as

14 citing published literature or even a Staff document.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

I don't see this contention as arguing that what is
in the Environmental Report is either adequate or inadequate.

That still doesn't change our bottom-line analysis of the

contention. But I disagree with the Staff's evaluation that

this constitutes a challenge to what's in the
Applicants'nvironmental

Report.

DR. KEPFORD: Mr. Chairman, I think the Staff would

love to rope ECNP as Intervenors into a wonderful Catch-22

situation where you could get the answer if you could ask the

24
]eral Repomrs, Inc.

25

question but you can't ask the question in the first place.

Secondly, with regard to the adequacy of the
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'+h3 5 Environmental Report and whether or not this Board can, pass

judgment on it, I'd like to point your attention to 10 CFR

51.20(d), a very short section which I will read. And it con-

cerns the Applicant's —oh, excuse me, that's the CP stage—
which is incorporated in 51.21, the operating license stage.

10

That section reads, if I can find it:
"The information submitted pursuant to

paragraphs (a) through (c) of this section should not

be confined to data supporting the proposed action

but should include adverse-data as well."

Unfortunately, the Applicants'nvironmental Report,
12 at least on the issue of energy conservation, is essentially

blank on this issue of adverse data to the conclusions drawn

14 by the Applicant. One would not realize, reading this Environ-
15 mental Report, that there is a whole world of literature,
16 certainly available to the Applicant, concerning energy con-

servation which pertains to at least zero energy growth and in
18 many cases, negative energy growth, including electricity.
19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFQR: Going on to Contention 5, on

21

this one I'd like to start off with a question of the Staff.

Mr. Cutchin, I wanted to find out whether there

23l 24
deral Rtporars, Inc.

25

was any models incorporated into Part 20?

MR. SILBERG: I'm sorry, I didn't hear that.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Whether there were any models

used to calculate individual population doses which were
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incorporated into Part 20?

The Staff has taken the position that this conten-

tion is a challenge to Part 20, and I just wanted to find out

what model in Part 20 is being challenged.

MR. CUTCHIN: The Staff says, Mr. Chairman, it is
not clear to the Staff what that contention really says. But

to the extent that the bases for Part 20 may be being challenge

that is an impermissible challenge to the regulations. It is
not clear to the Staff what, models the Petitioners is referring

to. There are many, many models that are used in getting from

releases to comparison with regulations.

The contention doesn't provide reasonably specific

enough bases for the Staff to be certain what he's trying to

raise.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Dr. Kepford or Dr. Johnsrud,

can you comment on what you are trying to raise here?

DR. KEPFORD: Well, I think the contention is

pretty clear in what it is trying to raise and that is— Well,

first off, I don't think we'e attacking any models because I
don't think there are dose models that are in Part 20 because—

I don'0 think there are any in Part 20.

What. Part 20 contains are certain standards and

at least by this year I think many of them will be obsolete

because I think they will be replaced by 40 CFR 190 as the

EPA standards take over for at least certain aspects of the
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uranium fuel cycle.

The standards we'e not challenging. What we are

saying is the Staff models, as is said in the very first sen-

tence, for evaluating individual and population doses, are

inaccurate and obsolete and numerous references are then given

where inaccuracies — Por instance, the first article in

Health ~Ph sics. The NRC conveniently takes the los end oZ the

literature reported. for milk transfer coefficients for radio-

active iodine. We feel this is not justified for an agency

which is bound to protect the health and safety of the public,

as indeed the Supreme Court found in Vermont Yankee versus

NRDC.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Did your last couple of sen-

tences where it talks, beginning with "The Hiroshima and

Nagasaki data...." from there on is that a challenge to-
That reads like a challenge to the regulations which, as you

know, we cannot entertain if it were.

DR. KEPPORD: It's a challenge to the dose effects

models.

MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, we do not object to a

properly phrased contention. If the Petitioners wish to challeng

specific models used by the Staff to analyze whether or not

dose standards have been complied with, then the Staff believesl 24
@eral Reports, Inc.

25

it is incumbent upon the Intervenor to be specific as to which

particular models and in what aspects those models are
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eb38 inadequate so that the Staff can meet the challenge.

But a blanket allegation that the models used to

calculate doses, population doses and individual doses, are

4 inadequate,'here are numerous models that are used, depending

5 on what types of doses, whether they be realistic for pur-

poses of NEPA analysis, or conservative for purposes of safety

analysis, that he could be alluding to.

~ 8 It is not a specific enough contention for us to

meet.

10 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Would the Staff have any

ll objection if the contention were limited as the Applicants

12 suggested? Have you read the Applicants'esponse on that?

13 MR. CUTCHIN: I have. With respect to the iodine

14 and to a couple of others, as long as we'e dealing with specif

15 issues that—
16 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: They have listed three

17 specific issues.

18 MR. CUTCHIN: But the Petitioner has not agreed

19 that that is indeed the specific model he is seeking to chal-

20 lenge. We are seeking specificity.

21

22

23l 24
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CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: The Applicant; ?

MR. SILBERG: It seems to us that the contention

clearly has two parts. The first identifies the specifics in
which ECNP says the current models —and again we'e not quite

sure which models —it says the current models are using
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eb39 1 inaccurate or obsolete factors in coming up with their dose

2 calculations.

We have no problem with litigating what our models

4 used and if what our models used were appropriate for the use

5 to which they were put. However, the second part of the con-

6 tention seems to us to be a blanket attack on —quote —"the

7 entire set of radiation standards" —quote —and by that I
8 assume ECNP is referring to both NRC and NRC radiation

9 standards.

10 But regardless of which ones they'e referring to,

that seems clearly to us to be a challenge to the standards.

12 What it is basically saying is in formulating those standards,

NRC and/or EPA should not have used data from the atomic bomb

14 blasts; they should have used some other data.

V

I

16

17

Whether or not that's correct, we think that if the

basis on which those standards was adopted was correct it'
really outside the scope of this hearing because it goes to the

18 very heart, the very validity of those standards themselves.

19 So we would not object to a contention limited to

20 the first three specific issues. We do think the second

21 broader issue is clearly beyond the scope of this Board.

22 CHAIRKQT BECHHOEFER: Dr. Kepford or Dr. Johnsrud,

23 do you have any comments? Is your contention limited to the

24t feral Reporters, Inc.

25

three specifics that are in there?

DR. KEPFORD: I had forgotten that radiation



b40 standards was in that line. The intent was not radiation

standards. The intent of the entire discussion here is re-

, sultant health effects from a given radiation dose, and that'

the context in which this discussion is made.

This is not to be construed in any way as an attack

on standards. Zt's the resultant health effects from a given

dose, effectiveness per rad or however you want to call it.
That's the topic of discussion.
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If somebody could come up with something to get

that phrase "radiation standards" out of there, why I wouldn'

have any complaint. I had forgotten it was in there.

MR. SILBERG: Mr. Chairman, if I might point out,

that particular paragraph really seems to be, as interpreted

by Dr. Kepford now, going to something which the Applicants

have agreed is an appropriate contention. Zt talks about

radiation effects of the entire uranium fuel cycle. I think

that is covered by Contentions l and 2, so I'm not sure what

new issue this then would add beyond what we have already

agreed to litigate.
DR. KEPFORD: Zn fact, if the word "standards" were

replaced with "effects," I think I would ce tainly be happier

with it. I'e gone through this knothole of attacking the

Commission's regulations and I don't want to do it again.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Contention 5 then really
seems -to be a challenge to the manner in which the doses are
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calculated.

DR. KEPFORD: Correct.

MR. SILBERG: If the contention is just an over-

all challenge, we would object. And we wouldn't have any

problems with litigating it.
DR. PARIS: Were you in the process of rewording

some part of Number 5?

DR. KEPFORD: I think it would simplify matters

and probably make everybody a lot happier if in that sentence

we were discussing "standards" were replaced by "effects."

DR. PARIS: Where are you?

DR. KEPFORD: About the 12th line of Contention 5r

the line beginning "Furthermore...."

MR. SILBERG: I guess I still don't understand how

that differs from Contention 1, or what is included in here

that would not be included in Contention l.
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I do believe that does go to

the health effects of the uranium fuel cycle which is the

subject of—
DR. KEPFORD: It's a different aspect. Contention

1 deals with the period of consideration of the health effects.

Contention 5 goes to the health effects models themselves.

DR. PARIS: Is what you'e saying in Contention 5

that the way in which the doses were calculated are or were

inaccurate or obsolete?
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+b42 DR. KEPFORD: Yes.

DR. PARIS: Okay. Thank you.

MR. SILBERG: I'm sorry, the way in which the

doses were calculated? That's the first part. of Contention 5r

not the second part.

DR. KEPFORD: I answered affirmatively, yes, that'

the first sentence.

DR. PARIS: Yes.
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Dr. Kepford, the question I just asked you related

to the first part of Contention 5, but from what you have said

in here it's my understanding that that is the topic that Con-

tention 5 intends to deal with, and nothing more. The health

effects were dealt with earlier. Here you'e questioning the

way in which the calculations were made. Is that right?

DR. KEPFORD: That's correct.

DR. PARIS: Anything more?

DR. KEPFORD: It seems to me to be reasonably well

spelled out here now that the word "standards" has been re-

placed. We'e challenging the models themselves and the data

that goes into the models and the way it's used.

MR. CUTCHIN: I have to say I'm confused again,

Chairman, because we keep going around Vobin Hood'

23
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barn and coming back to a fuzzy situation.

If Dr. Kepford is seeking to keep the latter part
of this contention as worded in here, it still appears to the
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2. 540 11

12
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Staff that when he talks about bomb blast data and the like,
that he may be attempting to challenge the dose standards that

appear in Part 20. f he is challenging the methods used by

the Staff or the Applicant to calculate the doses for com-

parison with those standards, then the Staff could not argue

that that is not an improper contention.

But if he is really seeking to say that the dose

standard itself, which it appears he may be doing, then that'

the clarification the Staff seeks.

DR. KEPFORD: No, we'e not intending to attack

standards. Those are set, and at least some time this year I
think 40 CFR standards will take over. We have no problem with

those standards.

Our question is on how the models are used to
15

16

17

determine compliance with those standards and the data that

goes into those models. We have no problem with the standards.

For that matter, we have no problem with the Part 20 standards.

18 That's not in issue.
19

20

The issue is how doses are determined.

MR. CUTCHIN: For comparison with the standards,
21 and the Staff would have no objection to that.
22 CHAI3lVJT BZCHHOEFER: On '.1u.>er 6 I trould alike to,.
23

24
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ask why that's different from 4. It's looking at energy con-

servation from an alternative standpoint rather than from a

need-for-power standpoint. Is this not two sides of the same
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.b44 coin?

DR. KEPFORD: I'd have no objection to 6 being
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incorporated with 4. They certainly address the same subject.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Mr. Silberg or Mr. Cutchin,

do you have any comments on 6? I think both of you oppose tha

for some reason.

MR. SILBERG: Yes. Ne can treat that as seemingly

intertwined with Number 4. If one looks at it separately .I

think a couple of points stick out. One is the discussion on

end use efficiencies which we think is outside the scope, asj
the Appeal Board held in the Midland case.

And when we'e talking about alternative energy

sources and home use of solar heating, et cetera,'e think

that is running afoul of the case law which we present, which

is when you'e dealing with a completed facility, as we are

here, we'e really looking at a very different situation than

we'e dealing with at the construction permit stage before

any work has been done on the project.
19 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Do you have any further
20 comments?

21

22

MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, as the Staff has indi-
cated, it, too, was having difficulty seeing how the alterna-

23 tives question was being raised in connection with a

24
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plant which will have been constructed essentially when it
comes before a Board to consider whether or not operating



eb45 licenses should issue.

If it is to be combined with Contention 4, the

Staff has no objection to that combination as it was explained.

MR. SILBERG: One minor point, Mr. Chairman.

Excuse me.

I just noticed in reviewing our response to Number

7 4 and Number 6 that there's a typo which— When I was looking

8 at it I couldn't figure out what was being talked about.

But on page 7 in the first line of the second

10 complete paragraph, the last word which reads "planned" should

be "plant." It makes a little more sense with that change.

12 DR. KEPFORD: Where was this?

MR. SILBERG: This is on page 7 of our response,

14 the second full paragraph, the last word on the first line.
15 MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, the Staff would like

to add again that it appears that this particular Contention

17

18

19

20

21

6 is attacking the Environmental Report again and as long as

the contention is challenging the need for this plant, the

Staff has no problem. But I think if the Staff, after com-

pletion of its analysis in the Environmental Impact Statement

makes its analysis then it is going to be hard to see how we

22

23

focus on this particular contention. It may go by the boards.
'I
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1C agbl We see no reason for consideration of second law

efficiencies, energy conservation alternatives that were

or could have been considered at the construction permit

stage, come into play against a completed plant, the same

arguments we made for Contention 4 because we are now unable

to distinguish between what is being raised here and what

was being raised then.

CHAI"M% BECHOFFER: Dr. '.epfora or Dr. Johnsrud,

C3
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did say they were relying on conservation efforts that'ave

developed since 1973, when the construction permit was issued.

MR. CUTCHIN: But as long as all of this is tied

up with the argument as to whether there's a need for this

plant, considering all those matters, and that the plant is

not needed to the extent that the operating license should

not issue which, in effect, says that the cost-benefit balance

is totaled against the plant, of course, the Staff would

have no objection.

MR. SILBERG: One further point I would like to

bring out on this conservation issue, and that is that ECNP

1in l976, in August of 1976 did request the Commission to suspendl

the construction permits for Susquehanna plants on the asserted)
1

ground that conservation had not been adequately considered.
23
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After that initial filing, I think it was on

August 23, 1976, no further pleading were ever filed by the

Coalition, although the matter was handled by the Appeal Board.'
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I think that factor helped to raise the conservation issue

at that time and it being turned down through the Appeal Board

process is relevant.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Might I respond?

The 1976 petition was primarily in response to
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the Vermont Yankee issue concerning radioactive waste and this

plant. Conservation was not the principal purpose of that

petition, as I recall it. NRDC versus NRC and the Aeschliman....

case. at that time.

I would remind you that the construction permit

was not challenged by a public interest intervention initially
And therefore, many of these issues, which perhaps should have

been examined more fully and would. have been had there been

stage, is really the first opportunity in the vastly changed

circumstances of 1979, compared with the earlier l970's, fox

the issue of the need for the plant and the alternatives:-.-=

&at we are directed to consider under the National Energy

Act are available for examination.

DR. KEPFORD:

subject of, for instance,

I

I would like to add that this entire ~

the second law efficiencies is-
I
II

one that has only reached the public eye within the last

three or four years.

contentions from members of the public relating to these
I
l

matters, simply went by the Board at that stage.
4

I

And therefore here, now, at the operating license
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There was a volume that was published on the subje t
in 1971, "The Entropy Law and the Economic Process," bv

Nicholas Georgescu-Roegen, but it was really an obscure

publication until it was noticed in about 1974 or 1975 and,

in addition, a couple of books in the Ford Foundation series

published by Ballinger Press took up this subject and it was

noticed then how useful second law efficiencies would be in

determining the overall efficiency of industrial, commercial

and residential processes using energy.

So, .indeed, this subject is another one of
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dictional grounds, do you remember?

DR. KEPFORD: I think that was jurisdiction, that

the Interim S-3 Rule precluded any attack, and it was an attack,

!
II

MR. SZLBERG: I would note —I happen to have the
'n

the regs.

petition in front of me of August 23, 1976, and it does say:

"The Coalition feels the continued

operation of Susquehanna 1 and 2 is illegal
because the construction permit for the facility
was issued without proper consideration of the

circumstance which has arisen since the construction permit

was granted.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: I have. one other question.
h

Do you know on what ground your petition in 1976 was
I
I

disposed of? Was it disposed of on the merits oz on juris-
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alternative of energy conservation....," et cetera. So

it was specifically mentioned.

And our reply to that stated that they had not

met the proper tests as established by the Commission to

deal with the energy conservation issues at that time.

As far as the second law efficiencies—

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: How was that disposed of,

though, on the merits or jurisdictionally, I can'0 recall?

MR. SILBERG: I don't have those papers in front

of me. I think on the energy conservation, I would suspect

that it was disposed of because they failed to meet the

threshold test required under the Midland cases.

Of course that threshold test, notwithstanding

the opinion of the Court dif. Appeals, was made good law by

the recent Supreme Court decision.

So far as second law efficiencies go, whether or

not that is new information before or after the 1974 con-

struction permit, I don't think is really very important

because I think those issues really go beyond what we look

at. I don't think the purpose of this proceeding ought to be,

to determine whether industrial use of electricity is a good
I

23
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or. bad thing, as opposed to industrial use

energy form, including direct human labor.

of some other

I think those really
I

go into the social values of energy, which the Appeal Board

has said are beyond the scope of this type of proceeding.
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agb5 MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, the Staff has taken

10

12

13

the same position with respect to end uses under its discussion

of Contention, 4,-and since we'e talking about the two combined,

our arguments there would apply to both.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Mr. Chairman, we are, after all,
considering the need for the plant and the unfulfillment of

the NEPA requirements also, the alternatives to the plant.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: At the operating license

stage, however, I think the alternatives are —
. what would be

considered a reasonable alternative might well be much more

limited than at the. construction permit stage.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Exactly. And that is, in fact,

the national position on alternatives to the use of nuclear
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power as a means of generating electricity now, which was not

the case at the construction permit stage. And I reiterate,

there was no public interest intervention to raise that issue

back in early-l970s.

DR. KEPFORD: And, indeed, the concept of the I

second law efficiencies can be applied very well to illuminate ~

areas where particular fuels can be served —can be used to

a much higher overall efficiency in the benefit of all mankind t

to a particular use, rather than using one which some particula'r

supplier., due to mismanagement or overplanning, happens to have!
I

a lot of he would like to sell. There is quite a bit of

difference.
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agb6 DR. PARIS: Could you tell me a little bit more

about second law efficiencies?

DR. KEPFORD: My concept of second law efficiencies

has to do with —mv understanding of it is that it relates

to energy required, the, minimum energy required to do the

subject, to do tne particular task on a thermodynamic basis

as compared to that which is normally used in an industrial

process.

3.095
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And my understandi'ng is that second law efficiencies

are normally quite low as compared to normal first law or

second efficiencies. Have I answered your question?

DR. PARIS: You'e been helpful, yes.

And you are contending here that second law

efficiencies should be considered in determining the cost-

benefit balance'

DR. KEPFORD: That's correct, and what the postu-

lated electricity will be used for in the context that if
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there was a more efficient fuel to be used for a given task,

then the use of electricity for that task is of really no

benefit and, indeed, constitutes a cost because of its lower

second law efficiency.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Do you have any way of dis-

tinguishing the Appeal Board decisions —several of them

have been cited, i&dland is one —which said that Boards. are

not permitted to look into the social desirability of the
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agb7 end uses of
electricity'R.

JOHNSRUD: Well, we might say that what Dr.

Kepford is suggesting with respect to second law efficiencies

relates to the utility of the resource compared with utility
of alternative resources to do a job. It is not a social

evaluation of the desirability of clean electricity over dirty

coal, let us say. That would go into aesthetics, into possibl

health impacts and so forth, some of which might be..allowable.
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But here:;we would be looking fundamentally at

obtaining the greatest efficiency out of each unit of energy

resource that we utilize, and this in turn relates, if you

will, to the subsequent lack of that resource for generations

that follow or persons that follow.

So there is a —well, most fundamentally, it'
a comparison of the two forms or the subtle forms of resource

in terms of efficiency.

CHAIBMAN BECHOEFER: So you are not really saying

like, well, what the Appeal Board dealt with was that there

was not—
DR. KEPFORD: That's not the issue here.

CHAIRKQl BECHOEFER: —Hell not permissible to say

that since the electricity is going to be used to make certain

chemicals which are theoretically bad, that the plant should

not be built. Well, that contention was-.rejected and approved

by the Appeal Board.
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agb8 DR. KEPFORD: No, more what we'e saying here is,
for instance, the use of this electricity which will be

certainly for industrial users, relatively low-priced, will
preclude more efficient uses of energy.

For instance, it will preclude industries from

generating .their own electricity energy and recovering their

own waste heat, for instance. And in processes like that, one
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can get first law thermodynamic efficiencies of upwards of

60-65 percent as opposed to 35 to 40 for the generation of

electricity solely.
C

The availability of this will preclude that.

ln. addition, as the Applicant says in their

Environmental Report they anticipate large'ncreases in the

use of heat pumps. Heat pumps are very nice devices, in

principle, very efficient when they operate right. They'e

also very expensive and they would certaintly preclude home-

owners from every getting into any aspect of solar energy

and, indeed, bills have been before Congress and have been

passed to give people tax incentives to put in solar installa- '

tions, hot water, heat and so on.

This kind of utility, of electricity, defeats

such purposes. Lipservice to conservation can only be
I

considered lipservice to conservation, it's not really facing

up to what the job is.
MR. SELBERG: Mr. Chairman, it seems to. me that the
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10

issue that they'e posing is really the alternatives not of

building a nuclear plant versus some other plant or even

operating a nuclear plant versus operating some other kind

of plant, rather, they want to litigate. in this proceeding the

alternative of a homeowner's decision to install a heat pump

versus his decision to install solar heating, or an industry's

decision to use electric process heat or direct use of

electricity versus direct use of some other fuel.

It seems to me that, framed. this way, the issue

is at least one step removed from this proceeding and maybe
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several steps removed from this proceeding. But it certainly

goes beyond any reasonable bounds on the need for this plant.

I'm not sure what the end result would be of
r

litigating this issue, perhaps an order by this board banning

homeowners from installing heat pumps, that would be the

logical extension of the discussion we just heard and that

would clearly be beyond the scope of this licensing proceeding;

So even as framed the way Dr. Kepford has just

framed it, it seems to me the issue is well beyond the scope

of proper issue5 to determine whether or not the Susquehanna

facility should be licensed -to operate.
I
I

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Wouldn't this be more or less ~

in terms of —that well, if we didn't allow this plant to

go into operation, that solar would naturally take over,

and wouldn'. that affect the need for this plant assuming the
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agbl0 evidence showed that?

MR. SILBERG: I'm sorry, you said if we didn't allaw

the plant to operate, that would affect the, need for the plant.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: No, that would affect the

likelihood that solar would be used to a greater extent.

MR. SILBERG: Not at all, because the decision

whether other forms of electric generation would be substituted
/

for this plant would be just as likely an alternative as the
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installation of solar home heating units, for instance.

Again, you'e getting one" step removed rom the

licensing process when you delve into those areas, that'

why litigation of this kind of issue, presumabl/y across the

entire social spectrum, would get us into an unmanageable area

where no decision could. really possibly be meaningful.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Any further comment, Mr.

Cutchin~2 If not, we'l go on to the next. one.

The next one —First, I would be interested in

knowing what the Staff's view of the proposed regulations are,
1
I

particularly in view of what appears to me to be a fairly
1

strong statement that we are to use the new proposed evacuation
l

regulations. We are either to use them or to use what comes

out of the final rulemaking, as I'e read the Commission's

directions. Your response seems to brush over the proposed

regulation that came out last summer.

MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, absent a showing of--



A

'I
1



58

agbll again, I think it rises to the level of some special circumstan

as to why there should be an examination of these emergency

planning needs outside the area presently considered.. The

so-called even interim guidance would not apply.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Well let me ask you': If
II

abiding by either the standards of EPA or the standards of the

State of Pennsylvania, I'm not sure which govern, would require
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evacuation of a larger area than the low population zone—
P

I don't know whether it does here or not but, if it would,

would that not be enough of a special circumstance —does not

the existence of a lower EPA or state standard, lower than

Part l00, almost automatically trigger the new regulations2

MR. CUTCHIN: Well, unless the petitioner was

seeking to show that the state agency or the federal agency

charged with that evacuation outside and had given some

basis for that contention, I still do not see how that would
I

raise a contention that should be considered by this Board,

specific allegations as to in what respects the planning was

inadequate.

when the Commission puts out a rule and says it'.s to be used

rise to the level of a rule, and even the Commission is bound

by its rules until it changes them, so that's another problem

I also have a further concern. I realize that
I

I
Ifor interim guidance in the fact of a rule that is specificallyI
I

to the contrary it raises a real dilemma, since it does not
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+b12 that the Staff would have.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: I would like to ask Mr. Silbe

whether he views the Commission's turning down of the proposal

for training of members of the public generically as barring

that issue in every case where it may or may not be raised

specifically or, rather, did the Commission merely turn it
7 down as a general requirement,but yet permit it to be argued

on a case-by-case basis.

10

MR. SILBERG: Well as I recall, the petition was

asking the Commission to amend its rules to require that these

warnings be carried out. The filing of that petition and the
12 Commission's action on it clearly indicate to me that neither
13 of those two items is currently required under Commission's
14 rules ~ The Commission, in denying that petition, certainly
15
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supported that interpretation.

Further, in denying that petition, they made factual
I

findings that such drills and warnings might, in fact, cause
I

more problems than the drills and warnings might avoid were

they, in fact, carried out. And those kinds of findings are

binding in this proceeding and on Licensing Boards in general.
)

I would note the similar use. of those kind. of
Ifindings in the Commission's rulemaking proceeding turning

down the NRDC petition on safety finding for high-level waste,

where they made certain generic safety findings. Those safety
I

findings were challenged in the Second Circuit, in the case of i
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NRDC versus NRC decided last July. And the court upheld the

Commission and the findings that it made in the denial of

rulemaking.

Similarly these findings, the proposed rule would

not further insure the health and safety of the public and

in fact may increase the probability of injuries and loss of

life, et cetera, which is quoted on Page 12 of my response,

indicates to me that requiring those in any case would go

10

12

13

15

16

17

18

beyond what is required by the Commission's rules.

Now, of course, one could make a special showing

required under 2.75(a), but that was not done here. Absent

that kind of finding, I.certainly. would argue that the require-

ment which ECNP seeks to impose does go beyond the Commission's

rules and is a challenge to those rules.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: So you read the Commission

denial as not. only'pplicable as a general rule, but as

applying to 'individual Licensing Boards in specific cases as

telling us not to even entertain a contention that such an
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evacuation drill or such evacuation drills would be useful

in a particular circumstance?

MR. SZLBERG: Yes, the same way that the Commissioni,

in denying the NRDC proposal on waste disposal is binding on

Licensing Boards.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Are the two really comparable

in terms of one is a very generic type of an issue, but every
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gb14 evacuation plan is reactor specific.

MR. SILBERG: No, I don't agree with that. There

are certain requirements laid down by Commission rules, absent

some showing of special circumstances, which we don't have

here. The same kind of showing of special circumstances which

can create a waive of any Commission rule. Those regulations
7 set down the guidelines that Licensing Boards, Applicants
8

and the Staff and Intervenors ought to be bound by.
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CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Now I would like to ask

Dr. Kepford or Dr. Johnsrud, are there any special circumstances

in this case that —well, first, which would justify our

looking at the new Commission-proposed rules?

As we read the new proposed rules, they at< least

require some showing why evacuation beyond the LPC has to be

looked at or should be looked at. The general rule being,
\I'm sure as you know, that evacuation is only required throughout
I
I

the LPC.
I

DR. JOHNSRUD: One aspect whi,ch I think is pertinent
I
I

here relates to the contention that we have raised in connection
I

Iwith dose model inadequacies. It is my understanding that the t
I
0

flavor of the Commission's interest in extended evacuation

planning, emergency response planning, is in turn related not

only to the questions of the Rasmussen Report, but also to

the issues that have been raised over the last several years

concerning the effects of low level radiation in areas which
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+hl5 would lie beyond the LPZ.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Of course, this is an emergency

response and evacuation. This isn't low level radiation. Thiq

is in the event of an emergency.

DR. JOHNSRUD: If, in fact, it is demonstrated

over the coming months and years that low level radiation

effects are, in fact, far more hazardous than had been thought,
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then it would appear that there may need to be a far wider
I

zone of emergency response, perhaps evacuation, perhaps other

forms of emergency action, taking cover, the refraining from

consumption of food items and so forth.
We'e had the experience, certainly here in

Pennsylvania, in which our Director of Radiological Health

brought to the attention of the public following the Chinese

fallout in 1976 the desirability of careful cleaning, washing

of fruits and vegetables. We didn't have to evacuate anyone-r-

from the state but it was, in fact, an emergency response.

Similarly, here, we would have a situation that goes beyond,

we feel, beyond the LPZ.

MR. SILBERG: I'd like to respond to that.

I think the discussion clearly indicates there

are no special circumstances. That. discussion, of course,

has to do with a general circumstance which would apply

equally to every nuclear reactor in the country and, indeed,

in the world, so we'e not dealing here with a special
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And I think the Commission thought, in giving us

the "interim guidance" —was not the Rasmussen Report or low

level radiation, rather, they were concerned vzth the kind of

issues that have arisen in a number of cases involving large

recreation areas near nuclear power plants or beaches, as in
the New England proceeding, which was one of the cases that

led to that change in the rules..

So it was clearly talking about special facility-
related circumstances. And I think ECNP has just indicated

by their discussion that they are aware of none in this case.

DR. JOHNSRUD: I would. like to respond, if I may.

CHAIBMAN BECHOEFER: You may.

DR. JOHNSRUD: To continue, we are, of course,

here in a river basin location with relatively limited modes

of egress, ingress and egress, from the vicinity of the plant. I

I would say as a geographer who has looked at

problems relating to emergency transportation, evacuation of

populations in other reactor licensing cases that we have

here at least a comparable situation and a very special cir-
cumstance associated with Susquehanna and the potential need

to the final paragraph of this very lengthy contention in
which I have pointed out the contradiction between a public

l

for .rapid movement over limited roadways and bridges.
I

I would add also, if I might, or call your attention
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agbl7 statement by our state's Director of Radiological Health in

which he had said publicly to an organization in the vicinity
of another reactor that his office might not be able to respon

at all hours.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Do you have any source for thaC
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DR. JOHNSRUD: Yes, sir, I have a tape recording

of the event, and we would be prepared to present a witness

who was present and heard him make the statement.

I would add that, in other circumstances nere in

Pennsylvania —for example, an incident involving a trucking

accident in which cobalt-60 casks were on the truck, there

was a very substantial delay due to particular circumstances

of icing, a sleet storm in progress, that prevented the
l
Iarxival and examination on the site of persons from the Bureau
I

of Radiological protection at the time of that accident.

And here, at a substantial distance from the

state capitol and from the personnel of the office, we do

have, we feel, a special circumstance that certainly deserves !

examination by this Board and most, especially in view of the

questions concerning evacuation that the Commission itself
has raised of late.

DR. PARIS: Are you telling us, then, that the

circumstances associated with roadways in the river valley

and into and out of the river valley, bridges, coupled with

adverse weather that makes passage oyer these difficult, creates
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a special circumstance in this case which warrants us consideri g

evacuation outside the low population zone?

DR. JOHNSRUD: We feel it is, a circumstance where
4 the particularities of the evacuation plan for this plant

are deserving of re-examination, yes.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Presumably your statements
7 concerning Mr. Gerusky's statement would apply to evacuation
8 inside the LPZ as well as outside of it, am I not correct?
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DR. JOHNSRUD: Yes, they would.

I might add, I don't know how pertinent this is

to what you'e after, in another proceeding in which I was

examining —cross-examining a witness, a Civil Defense

authority in charge of evacuation planning for this area, I
was particularly troubled to find that he himself had no

knowledge nor understanding of the hazards of radiation

exposure nor even the limits to which his volunteer firemen,

policemen and other personnel would be allowed to be exposed

in the event of an emergency response, how indeed they mould

even determine- this matter.

~ CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: I'm aware of the particular

proceeding, and I think your organization's claims were re-

jected in that particular proceeding.

What. I'm trying to develop is whether you have

anything further that you can present to this Board that you
I

didn'. present to the Three Mile Island Board, which it happened
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to be.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Certainly Mr. Gerusky's statement

10

to a public meeting and the implications of that here in the

Commonwealth. and here particularly in the Berwick area for the

safe handling of an emergency situation.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: And you would be prepared to

produce more evidence on the capabilities of that office than

you apparently were able to produce in the other proceeding?

DR. JOHNSRUD: Yes. This statement of his was mad

as I recall —yes, it was —made following the examination
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of those contentions relating to emergency response in the

Three Mile Island proceeding, nor was he called as a witness

in that proceeding.

We are very much troubled at a public comment by

the person in charge here in the state that his office would

not be capable of the necessary response at all hours. We

feel this is a matter that the Board should be concerned with
I

as well.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Mr . Silberg?

ment is really answered by the contention itself which says

ment, and I think this issue was, and this statement was

specifically raised in the Three Mile Island proceeding, and

the interpretation which ECNP is attempting to place on that.

MR. SILBERG: First, I think that that whole argu- >

by affidavit that the official has denied making such a state- „'
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agb20 statement was rejected by the Appeal Board. And I think to

go over the same grounds again would not seem to be terribly

fruitful.

10

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: My recollection of Three Mile

Xsland was that the Appeal Board, or the Licensing Board, did

not have before it any evidence of'he exact statement or

when it was made or even that it was made, other than a bare

claim that it was made.' think the record did not show that

that statement had ever been made.

DR. JOHNSRUD: The statement was made following the
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record, following the close of the record 'n that case before

the Atomic Safety and. Licensing Board.

I would add the point too that, also, the first
sentence of Page 8 in which I am pointing to the fact that

there is a serious contradiction in Mr. Gerusky's statements,

if on the one hand he says to the public we can't respond and

on the other hand he submits an affidavit that says everything

is fine, then I would say there's a contradiction here that

this Board should be very interested in.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Well, what we were interested

in is whether there was actually such a statement made to the

public. Apparently the Appeal Board in Three Mile Island

couldn't see any evidence of it or it wasn't identified

specifically enough for them to—
DR. KEPFORD: This information was never presented
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agb21 to the Appeal Board. That was the decision made by the Inter-

venors not to do so for sheer lack of manpower, time and so on.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: I see.

DR. KEPFORD: That doesn't mean that the event did
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not take place and that-.the statements alluded to by the

Intervenors in that proceeding did not take place.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: No, I'm not trying to imply

anything like that. But what I'm trying to ascertain is

whether this Board or the operating License Board can expect

to have further information before it.
I

DR. KEPFORD: This Board can expect to have at
I

least this particular information before it.
MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, I think whether or not

Mr.. Gerusky did or did not make such a statement is totally
immaterial to the issues to be decided in this proceeding,

other than as they might eventually go to the credibility of

any statements that are made by Mr. Gerusky in this proceeding .

as to whether or not an adecruate plan does exist to accomodate ',

emergencies at this plant, and that would be the question that

essentially would arise in this proceeding.

The types of special circumstances that I think

the Commission was envisioning were things as to whether or not

there are schools, hospitals and, the like that are right
adjacent to the exclusion area boundary or just outside the

low population zone—
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CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: The way I understand this

latest explanation though is that the capabilities of the

Radiological Health Office would go to evacuation within the

LPZ as w'ell as outside of it. So to that extent, I don'

think special circumstances would have to be shown.

MR. CUTCHIN: To the extent it deals with the LPZ,

I should not object to its admission as a contention. However,

the Board surely recognizes —and I tm not presuming to tell
the Board anything —this statement made by Mr. Gerusky,

whether it was made or not, would go only to the credibility of
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any future statements he may make, assuming it is proved.
a

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Well I assume the Bureau of

Radiological Health has some part to play in an evacuation

of this reactor. So that, to that extent, it might be relevant:

to the adequacy of the evacuation plan.

MS. MARSH: Mr. Chairman, I was very concerned

last week, Thursday or Friday, during the morning, the road

was blocked because I guess there was a dirt slide or —I'm

not sure why it was blocked, but the road was blocked on

Route 11 near the plant, close to the plant.

If something like this was to happen, are they

23

ready to evacuate us quickly? I mean, weather conditions also„

24
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I think that's important.
II was over there and I'm a good driver in the snow '

and I was really worried, I was wondering, having the road
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blocked, you know, just having one side open—

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Well, under the Commission's

requirements, the Applicants must show that= they can evacuate

at least the population of'he LPZ within a certain time

period in order to avoid ce tain radiation doses.

MS. MARSH: The road was blocked for the morning

on one side.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: There is a plan that's been

submitted and it's supposed to take care of that.

Mr. Silberg?

MR. SILBERG: Two points. First, I think it ought.

to be made clear that so far as we know, the state has no role
i

in evacuating people, either from within or from without the

LPZ. So a lot of the discussion, I think, is really not

terribly relevant.

The second point is the statement that the river

basin is a special circumstance. I don t think that really
I

would hold up because certainly many, perhaps even most nuclear~
I

plants are on river basins or the equivalent. If that's what w'

mean by special circumstance, then I think we are reading that

phrase right out of the interim guidance.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: I think the time has come

when we have to get out of here this afternoon.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Mr. Chairman, might I add one very

quick point to finish this contention?



l



71

agb24 CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: I was going to say, the Board

would appreciate all of the parties coming back tomorrow and

summarizing their views on this particular contention.

DR. JOHNSRUD: All right.
CHAI%ON BECHOEFER: We would like to hear a littl

more.
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NR. HALLIGAN: Who will follow this group,'. who is

scheduled second to speak? Which organization is scheduled

after the Coalition, could you give us the order?

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: I think we would be completely

arbitrary. The Coalition's petition reached us first, so we

chose them first. I think the others came to us about the

same time and I'm not sure we had any order picked in advance.

DR. KEPFORD: Nr. Chairman, I think the point is
if the citizens. were given some indication as to which order

these were taken, then they could fit such schedule into

their schedules.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: Okay. Well, why don't we

arbitrarily take —X'll do it in the order I have it in my

book, and it's purely fortuitous.
I

The Susquehanna Environmental Advocates will be

second, and I think we have Colleen Harsh as the next: one and,

then the Citizens Against, Nuclear Dangers last. Again, that's .

purely arbitrary and if any of the petitioners prefer a

differ ent orde'r, we 'e amenable .
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agb25 VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE: What time are you going

to start tomorrow?

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: At 9:00., but we'l be in the

smaller courtroom until about 11:00. This one is in use until

about ll:00. The first thing in the morning at 9:00,,we are

going to'take any limited appearances which people would want

to offer, and that will be over in the other room.

VOICE: Will you be accepting oral requests to make

10

limited appearance tomorrow, or only those that you'e received

in writing?
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CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: No, we'l take oral requests.

VOICE: May I suggest? I'm with the Susquehanna

Alliance. We have reasonable indication that there's a

sizable number of people who'l be showing up tomorrow to make ',
such statements, and my feeling is that courtroom might be

very, very restrictive. If any effort can be made to find

other accomodations, I think it will be advisable.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: We did announce that we would

hear the statements starting at 9:00. I would have no

objection to postponing the statements until we get back in

here and we could start on contentions, then, at 9:00, if
that"s agreeable.

VOICE: Most of the people have indicated that

they will be making statements and they'l be here at 9:00.

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFER: All we have is the other
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agb26 courtroom at 9:00, though, this one is .in use for other purpose

MR.-HALLIGAN: The intervening parties, may they

testify off the record at 9:00? Will that in any way affect

their testimony:on the record?

MR. SILBERG: You mean whether an Intervenor can
6 also make a limited appearance statement?

MR. HALLIGAN: Yes, that' the question.

- CHAIRMAN BECHOEPER: Normally, the Intervenors

10

speak on the record and do not make limited appearance state-

ments.
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MR. HALLIGAN: I see. Thank you.

(Whereupon, at 4:50 p.m., the hearing in the

above-entitled matter was recessed, to reconvene

at 9:00 a.m., the following day.)
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